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Request for Information (RFI) – Prefabricated Units for Residential Purposes 

 

Appendix 1 – Information Regarding the Respondent – Contact Persons 

 

No. Requested Information  Answer 

1.  Name  

 

Click here to enter text. 

2.  Address  

 

Click here to enter text. 

3.  Telephone number  

(international country code, city\area code, 

number) 

 

Click here to enter text. 

4.  Name and title of contact person for the 

response  

Click here to enter text. 

5.  Mobile phone number of the contact person 

for the response (+ international country 

code) 

 

Click here to enter text. 

6.  Email of the contact person for the response Click here to enter text. 

7.  The respondent is: 

a manufacturing company and/or 

a supplier and/or 

a construction company 

(specify the occupation of the respondent) 

Click here to enter text. 

 

 

Click here to enter text.    Select date. 

Name of the respondent   Signature and stamp   Date 
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Appendix 2 – Information Regarding the Respondent 

 

 

No.  Question  Answer  

1 Name of the company   

2 Does the company own a plant 

that manufactures the units?  

Select your answer. 

3 Year of establishment of the 

company  

Click here to enter text. 

4 Name of the owners Click here to enter text. 

5 Number of employees in the 

company  

Click here to enter text. 

6 Does the company have 

experience working in Israel 

or in the Israeli market?  

Select your answer. 
Details: 
Click here to enter text. 

7 Companies principal place of 

business 

Select your answer. 

8 Places in which the company 

has representatives  
☐ Asia 

☐ Africa 

☐ Europe 

☐ North America 

☐ South America 

☐ Australia / Oceana 

☐ Middle East 

9 Manufacturing locations of the 

units  
☐ Asia 

☐ Africa 

☐ Europe 

☐ North America 

☐ South America 

☐ Australia / Oceana 

☐ Middle East 

10 Places to which units were 

supplied in the years 2022-

2023  

☐ Asia 

☐ Africa 

☐ Europe 

☐ North America 

☐ South America 

☐ Australia / Oceana 

☐ Middle East 
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No.  Question  Answer  

11 Number of residential units 

that were supplied in each of 

those locations 

Asia NUMBER. 

Africa NUMBER. 

Europe NUMBER. 

North America NUMBER. 

South America NUMBER. 

Australia / Oceana NUMBER. 

Middle East NUMBER. 

12 The annual turnover of the 

company in the years 2022-

2023 (in USD) 

Select your answer. 

13 Are the units manufactured in 

a single plant?  
Select your answer. 

Details: 
Click here to enter text.  

14 Description of the business 

activity of the Company  

Select your answer Other: 
Click here to enter text. 

15 Does the company have the 

ability to transport and install 

the building at the site? Please 

specify the process beginning 

with the manufacturing in the 

plant and until the installation 

of the units on site in the 

Israel. 

Click here to enter text. 

16 Does the company have a 

representative in Israel?  

If not – can the company form 

one for the purpose of 

supplying   the units? 

Select your answer. 

17 Specify customers to whom 

the company has supplied 

more than 20 residential units 

in a single order in the last 

three years  

Country  Click here to enter text. 

  Customer/client Information Click here to enter text. 

  Contact person  Click here to enter text. 

  Quantity ordered  Click here to enter text. 

  Order date  Click here to enter text. 

  Date of completion Click here to enter text. 

Select date.  Click here to enter text.   

Date   Name of the respondent   Signature and stamp of the 

respondent  
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Appendix 3 – Schedules and manufacturing potential 

 

 

Subject  

 

Answer  

Manufacturing time (in months) for a 

minimal residential unit (30-45 sm)  
Select your answer. 

State the required setup time from receipt 

of an order to commence manufacturing  

(design, manufacturing) in months  

Select your answer. 

Number of residential units manufactured 

today per month (average) 
Select your answer. 

Manufacturing potential of residential 

units per month  
Select your answer. 

Manufacturing, supply, and installation 

potential of prefabricated units, ready for 

occupancy, within 3 months of placing an 

order  

Select your answer. 

 

 

Select date.  Click here to enter text.   

Date   Name of the respondent   Signature and stamp of the 

respondent  
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Appendix 4 – Data of the units 

 

 

Proposed Unit 

 

 

Answer 

Are the units prefabricated?  Select your answer. 

Construction time (in days)  

Is the unit suited for permanent dwelling?  Select your answer. 

Does the unit comply with the standards 

of the country of origin? 
Select your answer. 

Does the unit comply with international 

standards?  

Select your 

answer. 
Click here to enter text. 

Local standards the unit complies with  

☐ Asia 

☐ Africa 

☐ Europe 

☐ North America 

☐ South America 

☐ Australia / Oceana 

☐ Middle East 

What is the units design life, according to 

the manufacturer’s declaration (in years)? 
Select your answer. 

Does the unit allow for connection to a 

concrete shelter that will be an integral 

part of the unit? 

Select your answer. 

Can the unit be disassembled after its 

initial use, and relocated for use at another 

site? 

Select your 

answer. 

Please specify the disassembly and 

transportation technologies: 

Click here to enter text. 

End of life strategy of the unit (if 

applicable) 

Select your 

answer. 

Details: 

Click here to enter text. 

Unit description– please provide a short 

description of the technology used for 

manufacturing and constructing the unit 

Click here to enter text. 
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Proposed Unit 

 

 

Answer 

Description of the various residential units 

manufactured by the company 

 

Please attach the following to each 

building type:  

▪ Plans (ground floor plan, roof floor, 

façades, sections) 

▪ Renderings/photos  

▪ dimensions and area sizes in the plans  

Select your answer. 

 

Can the company supply public units? 
Select your 

answer. 

Please specify and attach design materials of 

public units types that may be supplied: 

Click here to enter text. 

Can the company supply units according 

to a proposed architectural design, or alter 

the unit's design according to 

requirements made by the Client? 

Select your answer. 

What is the principle material for the 

building frame?  

Please concisely describe the units' 

construction method, 

Select your answer. 

Foundation method of the unit  Select your answer. 

What are the principle 

materials of the 

external shell?  

Exterior walls – 

material and 

finish  

Click here to enter text. 

Roof– material 

and finish  
Click here to enter text. 

Floor  Click here to enter text. 

Windows, doors  Click here to enter text. 

Insulation 

methods  
Click here to enter text. 

What are the 

materials of the 

interior shell? 

Insulation 

materials  
Click here to enter text. 

Interior partitions 

(material and 

finish) 

Click here to enter text. 

Dropped ceiling  Click here to enter text. 
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Proposed Unit 

 

 

Answer 

Wet rooms 

(please specify 

whether these are 

modular units)  

Click here to enter text. 

Do the sanitary (water, wastewater) and 

electrical systems) in the units allow for 

connection to neighborhood 

infrastructure?  

Select your answer. 

Other than foundations, what (if any) 

sitework is required? 
Select your answer. 

Does the installation of the unit require 

special arrangements, or the use of special 

heavy machinery?  

Select your 

answer. 
Click here to enter text. 

How long will the Company commit to 

providing spare parts for the units, as part 

of its warranty?  

Select your answer. 

How long will the company commit to 

perform repairs in the units as part of its 

warranty?  

Select your answer. 

Further comments by the respondent:  Click here to enter text. 

 

Select date.  Click here to enter text.   

Date   Name of the respondent   Signature and stamp of the 

respondent  

 


